

SENATE BILL NO. 316

INTRODUCED BY FASBENDER, STEPHENS

IN THE SENATE

January 31, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Education.
February 16, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 17, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
February 19, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 20, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 21, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE HOUSE

February 22, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Education and Cultural Resources.
March 2, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 5, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 7, 1979	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE SENATE

March 8, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
---------------	---

1 *State* BILL NO. *316*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Joseph Stephen*
 3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THE LAW
 5 RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF A COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT TO
 6 REQUEST, ACCEPT, AND DISBURSE MONEY TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS;
 7 AMENDING SECTION 20-3-208, MCA."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 20-3-208, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "20-3-208. Authority to request, accept, and disburse
 12 moneys ~~money~~. (1) A county superintendent may, with the
 13 advice and consent of the appropriate school boards, request
 14 and accept moneys ~~money~~ made available from federal, state,
 15 or private sources for purposes of public education ~~in those~~
 16 ~~districts--which--do--not--employ--a--district--superintendent--or~~
 17 ~~other--districts.~~

18 (2) Subject to applicable federal and state guidelines
 19 and, in the case of moneys ~~money~~ received from private
 20 sources, subject to any guidelines fixed by the donor, a
 21 county superintendent may, in his discretion, disburse
 22 moneys ~~money~~ received under this section to one or more of
 23 the public elementary and ~~or~~ high school districts ~~which--do~~
 24 ~~not--employ--a--district--superintendent,~~ according to their
 25 needs. The county superintendent shall supervise the

1 utilization of such moneys ~~money~~ with the approval of the
 2 appropriate school boards.

3 (3) The county superintendent may establish a fund
 4 for which the county treasurer shall maintain a separate
 5 accounting, for the deposit of moneys ~~money~~ received under
 6 this section."

-End-

SB 316
 INTRODUCED BILL

1 *State* BILL NO. *316*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Gasbender Stephens*

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THE LAW
 5 RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF A COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT TO
 6 REQUEST, ACCEPT, AND DISBURSE MONEY TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS;
 7 AMENDING SECTION 20-3-208, MCA."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 20-3-208, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "20-3-208. Authority to request, accept, and disburse
 12 moneys ~~money~~. (1) A county superintendent may, with the
 13 advice and consent of the appropriate school boards, request
 14 and accept moneys ~~money~~ made available from federal, state,
 15 or private sources for purposes of public education ~~in those~~
 16 ~~districts which do not employ a district superintendent or~~
 17 ~~other districts.~~

18 (2) Subject to applicable federal and state guidelines
 19 and, in the case of moneys ~~money~~ received from private
 20 sources, subject to any guidelines fixed by the donor, a
 21 county superintendent may, in his discretion, disburse
 22 moneys ~~money~~ received under this section to one or more of
 23 the public elementary and ~~or~~ high school districts ~~which do~~
 24 ~~not employ a district superintendent~~, according to their
 25 needs. The county superintendent shall supervise the

1 utilization of such moneys ~~money~~ with the approval of the
 2 appropriate school boards.

3 (3) The county superintendent may establish a fund,
 4 for which the county treasurer shall maintain a separate
 5 accounting, for the deposit of moneys ~~money~~ received under
 6 this section."

-End-

SB 316

1 SENATE BILL NO. 316

2 INTRODUCED BY FASBENDER, STEPHENS

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THE LAW
5 RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF A COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT TO
6 REQUEST, ACCEPT, AND DISBURSE MONEY TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS;
7 AMENDING SECTION 20-3-208, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 20-3-208, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "20-3-208. Authority to request, accept, and disburse
12 moneys ~~money~~. (1) A county superintendent may, with the
13 advice and consent of the appropriate school boards, request
14 and accept moneys ~~money~~ made available from federal, state,
15 or private sources for purposes of public education ~~in these~~
16 ~~districts--which--do--not--employ--a--district--superintendent--or~~
17 ~~other--districts.~~

18 (2) Subject to applicable federal and state guidelines
19 and, in the case of moneys ~~money~~ received from private
20 sources, subject to any guidelines fixed by the donor, a
21 county superintendent may, in his discretion, disburse
22 moneys ~~money~~ received under this section to one or more of
23 the public elementary and ~~or~~ high school districts ~~which--do~~
24 ~~not--employ--a--district--superintendent,~~ according to their
25 needs. The county superintendent shall supervise the

1 utilization of such moneys ~~money~~ with the approval of the
2 appropriate school boards.

3 (3) The county superintendent may establish a fund,
4 for which the county treasurer shall maintain a separate
5 accounting, for the deposit of moneys ~~money~~ received under
6 this section."

-End-